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Update for Representation to Modification Proposal 0218: Amendment to the base period used

to define Seasonal Normal Weather

Following the closure of the Consultation Phase for the Draft Modification Report for 0218 the
Proposer has clarified via statements at the October Modification Panel meeting that it was not their
intention for this Modification Proposal to impose costs on National Grid NTS for the provision of the
suggested data or change the existing wording within Paragraph 5.1 of UNC Section H.

On the basis of this clarification National Grid NTS wishes to amend its view on Modification Proposal

0218 from not supporting to neutral.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me

Yours sincerely

Beverley Viney
Commercial Analyst
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